

# Mohammad Hasan Hafizur Rahman

Dhaka, Bangladesh

[jmanik249@gmail.com](mailto:jmanik249@gmail.com)

+8801926700244

[linkedin.com/in/marketer-hafizur](https://www.linkedin.com/in/marketer-hafizur)

## Summary

Hi, I'm Hafizur Rahman. I am a professional Data-Driven Marketer with 3+ years' experience in Google Ads, Facebook Ads, Google Analytics, GA4 & Google Tag Manager. I have worked already 100+ eCommerce for their business growth, strategy development.

My Specialties :

- ✓Google Ads
- ✓Google Tag Manager
- ✓Facebook Ads, Conversion Api
- ✓Google Analytics (GA4)
- ✓Sales Funnels Building.

My Goal :

1. Client Satisfaction
2. High-Quality Work
3. Extra Fast service
4. Full-Time Support
5. Good Communication
6. Long Term Relationship
7. Extra Fast Response

,

.....

Upwork

:<https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~0164f8d784ad00f233>

.

: <https://www.fiverr.com/hafizur4308>

.

: <https://www.facebook.com/hasanhafijur.rahman.9/>

.

: <https://twitter.com/Hafizur1Hasan>

You are most welcome in my services.

## Experience

### Sales And Marketing Specialist

sinha-medlar Group

Mar 2014 - Present (8 years 7 months +)

### Professional Freelancer

Fiverr

Feb 2019 - Sep 2022 (3 years 8 months)

This is Hafizur Rahman (Digital marketing expert). I am working for more than 3 years in digital marketing. I am here 24/7 to make you happy with digital marketing support. My services 1. Search Engine Marketing (SEM) 2. Social Media Marketing (SMM) My Targeted Goal :

1. Client Satisfaction
2. High-Quality Work
3. Extra Fast service
4. Full-Time Support
5. Good Communication
6. Long Term Relationship
7. Extra Fast Response

You are most welcome in my profile.

### Digital Marketing Manager

sinha-medlar Group

Nov 2014 - May 2022 (7 years 7 months)

## Education



### Sonargaon University(SU)

#### Kushtia Govt College

Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA, Marketing/Marketing Management,  
General

Jan 2016 - Dec 2021

#### Mia Jinnah Alom Degree College

Higher School Certificate, Business/Commerce, General

Jan 2014 - Dec 2015

## Licenses & Certifications



Google search ads certification - Google Ads Manager

108096691



Digital Marketing Course - Exprocoder it institute

130989

 **Google Analytics 4 - Skillup**

 **Google Ads Mastery - Skillup**

## **Skills**

Search Engine Marketing (SEM) • Paid Search Strategy • Keyword Research • B2B Marketing Strategy •  
Social Media Marketing • Google Ads • Shopping ad • Display Advertising • youtube ads campaign •  
Google Tag Manager